

From: Matthew Hussey

To: Hung Le

Date: March 02, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0155-EX-CN-2021

---

Message:

1. With respect to the CBRS frequencies 3550-3600 MHz, please provide the following additional information:

a. Explanation of how it would coordinate any usage with a Spectrum Access System (SAS).

- Currently there are no plans to coordinate with SAS due to indoor and low power operations.

b. Explanation of How it would specifically avoid causing interference to incumbent and commercial operations in the band, including General Authorized Access (GAA).

- Operations will avoid causing interference to incumbents due to being limited to indoor and in low power mode

2. With respect to authorization of operation in the 3700-3980 MHz band, please provide additional information on how the application will avoid causing harmful interference to incumbent operators in this band, including FSS earth stations.

- Operations will avoid causing interference to incumbents due to being limited to indoor and in low power mode. If necessary, Ericsson can reach out to FSS incumbents and coordinate any activity to ensure the prevention of interference.

It should also be noted that this experimental license application is a request for an extension of an existing experimental (0265-EX-CN-2020), which has operated without causing any known interference to incumbents for the past nine months.

If any additional information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me, thank you.